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Marguerite Lockard | : ORI GiNAL

From: Marguetite Lockard i “ : e i
Sent:  Monday, April 09, 2007 10:05 AM | o |

To: Toni McCoy e ’

Ce: ‘Dorothy Menasco, Ann ,Cole Ktmberley Pena

Sub}ect RE 070145-Tl CASR

7es, per this e~m'nl i w1II change the ‘ tive d: "e to be 3/5/07.

llanks

From' Tom McCoy ,
Sent: Monday, April 09 2007 9 5
To: Dorothy Menasco o
Cc: Ann Cole; Klmberfey Pena, M Argue
SubJect 070145—1‘1 CASR Tltle -

Dorothy,

I just notlced that in ermr, I requ 2007 effectlve date for this comp

’ "ratxon form is March 5, 2007,

I just notlced the date, recenved 1e
sion date stamp is March 5, 20 ] ;

date on the actual reglstratlon fi

-

Can you please use thlS emall to c i tlve date to March 5,2007 as stated below -

Acknowledgment of reglstratton as mtr tate mterex / ange telecommunlcatlons company, effectlveEMarch 5, 2007 by
Phone XP, L.L.C. . : ,

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy
Regulatory Analyst ;
Florida Public Service Commlsslon
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
859[%%-6532 Direct Line
850/413-8633-Fax Line

DOCLMENT NUMBLR-DATE
02985 aPR-95

4/9/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



